
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Sure. 

Parikh, Satu <sparikh@lehman.com> 

Friday, September 19, 2008 12:47 PM (GMT) 

Joe.Gold@barclayscapital.com 

RE: Today 

I suggest you sit down with: 

- Roy Salame - Head of Oil, Metals Sales 
- Max Coreth - Head of Gas/Power Trading 
- Kamal Hamdan - Head of Gas/Power Origination 
- Alex Lesin - Structuring 
- Jeff Frase - Head of Oil 

I will be around after 11.30. 

How does that sound? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Joe. Gold@barclayscapital.com [ mailto:Joe. Gold@barclayscapital.com] 

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 8:42AM 
To: Parikh, Satu 
Subject: RE: Today 

Satu, 

I would really like to get over there as soon as possible. 

1) Would it be possible to have your direct reports present the 
business plan at 10 or 11 7 

2) Can we come over, start getting to know the senior guys and then 
have you present the business later in the day? 

Joe 

-----Original Message-----
From: Parikh, Satu [mailto:sparikh@lehman.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 19,2008 8:28AM 
To: Gold, Joe: Commodities (NYK) 
Subject: Today 

Joe, I have a scheduling conflict late morning, so I will not be able to 
meet at lOam. Wondering if we could shoot for mid-afternoon? Otherwise, 
we could meet over weekend as well. 

Let me know what works for you. 

Thanks 

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of 
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended 
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recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and 
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an 
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any 
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. 
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or 
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is 
subject to change without notice. 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: 
Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained 
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or 
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending 
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential, privileged or 
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not an intended 
recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any 
means. Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that 
you have received it in error. Unless specifically indicated, this 
e-mail is not an offer to buy or sell or a solicitation to buy or sell 
any securities, investment products or other financial product or 
service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an official 
statement of Barclays. Any views or opinions presented are solely those 
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Barclays. This 
e-mail is subject to terms available at the following link: 
www.barcap.com/emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Barclays you consent 
to the foregoing. Barclays Capital is the investment banking division 
of Barclays Bank PLC, a company registered in England (number 1026167) 
with its registered office at 1 Churchill Place, London, El4 SHP. This 
email may relate to or be sent from other members of the Barclays Group. 
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